1	STATE OF NEW JERSEY
2	CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION
3	
4	
5	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-11-13
6	
7	
8	
9	Thursday, November 11, 2014
10	Atlantic City Commission Offices
11	Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
12	Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
13	Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
14	10:32 a.m. to 10:51 a.m.
15	
16	
17	Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe
18	
19	GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
20	CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
21	GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
22	2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
23	TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
24	TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
25	www.renziassociates.com

```
1 B E F O R E :
 2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
       MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR
 3
       SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR
      ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER
 4
  PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:
5
       DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST
      DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
6
  OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:
7
      DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
        SECRETARY
8
       STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL
  OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:
      GLENN T. MacFADDEN, LICENSING
10
  DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:
11
    DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL
       BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
       TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

1	AGENDA		
Τ	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-11-13		
2	NOVEMBER 13, 2014, 10:32 a.m.		
_	ITEM	PAGE	VOTE
3	Awards and Recognition for Years of	6	V 0 1 L
)	State Service: John Williams (35),	Ü	
4	Giuseppa Nanfara (30), Evelyn Donati		
_	(25), Tracey Mays (15), Mara Lively		
5	(10), Arline Cooper (10)		
5	1 Ratification of the minutes of the	9	10
6	September 26, 2014, public meeting	,	10
O	2 Applications for initial casino key	10	11
7	employee licenses	10	<b>_</b>
,	a) Michael J. Gorney, Sr.,		
8	b) John R. Gunnel, III		
O	3 Applications for resubmitted casino key		
9	employee licenses:		
9	a) Andrea Alvarado	11	12
10	b) Vong T. Doan	11	12
10	c) Timothy W. Downey	11	
11		11	
тт	d) Timothy M. Feeley e) Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr.	11	
12	f) Joan Hance	11	12
12	·	12	13
13	g) Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. h) Marchant L. Lewis	11	13
Т3		11	12
14	i) Thomas M. Lilly	11	12
14	j) Patricia McDonnell		
1 -	k) Lisa Rivera	11	12
15	l) Martin T. Rodgers, Jr.	11	
1 (	m) Melba E. Velazquez	11	
16	n) Danny J. Wanek, Sr.	11	
1 17	o) John G. Ward	11	
17	p) Javon Q. White	11	
1.0	q) Mary Beth Gilson	11	12
18	•	11	12
1.0	Applications for casino key employee		
19	licenses and for qualification:	1.0	1.4
0.0	a) Robert L. Boughner	13	14
20	b) Agostino Cipollini	14	15
0.1	5 c) Charles Rando	15	16
21	Approvals through Delegation of	16	
0.0	Authority between September 24, 2014,		
22	and November 10, 2014, pursuant to		
0.0	Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C		
23	6 Requests for inactivation of casino key	17	18
	employee licenses:		
24	a) Antonio Campaniello		
a -	b) Gregory P. Defelice		
25	c) Gary G. Farland		

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

1	CONT	rinued AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-11-13		
2		NOVEMBER 13, 2014, 10:32 a.m.		
2	ITE		PAGE	VOTE
3	6	d) Michael G. Foster e) Brian M. Houtz	17	18
4		f) April L. Lazio		
_		g) David W. Loftusx		
5		h) L.		
		i) Anthony Morris		
6		j) Colleen A. Skellenger		
_	7	Consideration of casino key employee	18	19
7		license terminations:		
8		a) Melissa C. Adams b) Maureen L. Kraft		
O		c) Michael L. Tang		
9	8	Stipulation of Settlement in the	20	22
		resubmission application of Eva L.		
10		Santiago for a casino key employee		
	0	license (DKT 14-0025-PT)	0.0	0.4
11	9	Stipulation of Settlement in the	22	24
12		resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino key employee		
12		license (DKT 14-0033-CR)		
13	10	Consideration of the Notice of Appeal	24	26
		in the matter of Golden Nugget Atlantic		
14		City, LLC v. Mini Baccarat Players at		
		Game #802 on April 30, 2014, and		
15	1 1	Gemaco, Inc., et al. (DKT 14-0035AP)	2.6	20
16	11	Petition of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., and Caesars	26	29
10		Interactive Entertainment New Jersey,		
17		LLC, requesting permission for Leon C.		
		Thomas to assume the duties and		
18		exercise the powers of Vice President		
1.0		and General Manager of On-Line Gaming		
19		of Caesars Interactive Entertainment,		
20		<pre>Inc., pending plenary qualification (PRN 2661402)</pre>		
<b>∠</b> ∪	12	Stipulation of Settlement in the	29	31
21		resubmission application of Lorraine M.		-
		Hudgins for a casino key employee		
22		license (DKT 14-0030-CR)		
23				
24				- 1
25				

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

(Public Meeting 14-11-13 was commenced 1 2 at 10:32 a.m.) MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 3 read an opening statement: 4 This is to advise the general public 5 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 6 public laws entitled the "Senator Bryon M. Baer 7 8 Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey Casino 9 Control Commission on October 20th, 2014, filed 10 with the Secretary of State at the State House 11 in Trenton an annual meeting schedule. 12 October 20, 2014, copies were mailed to subscribers. 13 14 Members of the press will be permitted 15 to take photographs. We ask that this be done 16 in a manner which is not disruptive or 17 distracting to the Commission. The use of cell phones in the public 18 19 meeting room is prohibited. 20 Any member of the public who wish to 21 address the Commission will be given the 22 opportunity to do so before the Commission 23 adjourns for the day. 24 Please stand for the Pledge of 25 Allegiance.

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com

	6		8
1	AWARDS	1	AWARDS
2	(The Flag Salute was recited.)	2	(Applause.)
3	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning.	3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Let's really hear
4	Please answer the roll when I call your	4	it.
5	name for the record, please.	5	Evelyn is 25 years.
6	Commissioner Cooper?	6	MS. DONATI: Yay.
7	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present.	7	(Applause.)
8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Tracey Mays, 15
9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here.	9	years.
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	10	(Applause.)
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Here.	11	COMMISSIONER COOPER: And Maria Lively,
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	12	10 years.
13	Matters discussed in closed session this	13	(Applause.)
14	morning included ratification of the minutes of	14	COMMISSIONER COOPER: And affectionately
15	the closed-session of September 10, 2014, an	15	as I call Arline my cousin, somewhere we're
16	employment matter, and the adoption of several	16	related. Arline five [sic] years.
17	policies new policies and revisions to	17	Congratulations.
18	existing policies and procedures.	18	MR. HENEGHAN: Get close together.
19	As well as litigation in the matter of	19	CHAIR LEVINSON: We also have Josephine
20	Edwards versus CCC and Askins versus CCC.	20	in here, too, 30 years.
21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	21	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Josephine.
22	At this time I'm going to ask	22	Take a picture.
23	Commissioner Cooper to proceed with the awards	23	(Photographs were taken.)
24	that we have today.	24	MR. HENEGHAN: All right. One more all
25	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Thank you.	25	right.
	7		9
1	AWARDS	1	ITEM NO. 1
2	First I'd like to say good morning to	2	(Applause.)
3	everybody and welcome. We have some visitors.	3	THE AWARDEES: Thank you.
4	We also have our staff.	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Well, since none of
5	Today is a very special day here at the	5	them stayed, I don't have to say anything nice
6	New Jersey Casino Control Commission because	6	about them.
7	it's the day that we're going to give out the	7	(Laughter.)
8	milestone awards for those employees who have	8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Everybody just
9	reached a milestone in their employment here at	9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Oh, that was
10	the Casino Control Commission.	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Very good. Let's get
11	With that being said, our Chairman is	11	on with the meeting then.
12	here and our Vice Chair. I'd like to call the	12	(Laughter.)
13	following six people forward: John Williams,	13	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Anything I should
14	Josephine Nanfara, Evelyn Donati, Tracey Mays,	14	say just for the record?
15	Mara Lively, and Arline Cooper.	15	CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll save that for next
16	With that, as they're coming forward,	16	time. How about that?
17	how about a nice round of applause?	17	(Laughter.)
18	(Applause.)	18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Go ahead, Dianna.
19	COMMISSIONER COOPER: John Williams.	19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Mr. Chairman, just No.
20	And if you would, stand here for some pictures.	20	1 for your consideration is the ratification of
21	Thank you very much. Evelyn Donati.	21	the minutes of the September 26, 2014, public
22	Josephine Nanfara, Arline. Tracey Mays,	22	meeting.
23	and Maria Lively.	23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
24	And just one other thing we would like	24	Is there a motion on this matter?
25	to mention. John Williams for 35 years.	25	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, yes.

	10		12
1	ITEM NO. 2	1	ITEM NO. 3
2	I ratify I move to ratify the minutes of the	2	matters.
3	September 26th meeting.	3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move
4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	4	to grant the 17 resubmitted casino key employee
5	Is there a second?	5	licenses.
6	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
7	that.	7	Second?
8		8	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?		
9	(No response.)	9	that.
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
11	(Ayes.)	11	(No response.)
12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
13	(No response.)	13	(Ayes.)
14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	15	(No response.)
16	Item No. 2 are application for initial	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
17	casino key employee licenses, Mr. Gorney and	17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
18	Mr. Gunnels.	18	Item 3g is Patrick J. Hansberry.
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19	There's been a conference request submitted
20	Is there a motion on these matters?	20	from the Division.
21	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I	21	Staff has reviewed and recommends that
22	move that we grant the two initial casino key	22	the matter be referred to the hearing process.
23	employee licenses.	23	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	24	Is there a motion?
25	Second?	25	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move
		23	COMMISSIONER COOPER. MI. Chail, I move
	11	23	
1	11 ITEM NO. 2		13
1	ITEM NO. 3	1	13 ITEM NO. 4
2	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	1 2	13 ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino
2 3	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	1 2 3	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J.
2 3 4	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  (No response.)	1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr.
2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)	1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second?
2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr., Marchant L. Lewis,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr., Marchant L. Lewis, Thomas M. Lilly, Patricia McDonnell, Lisa	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification. They will be called separately, as they
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr., Marchant L. Lewis, Thomas M. Lilly, Patricia McDonnell, Lisa Rivera, Martin T. Rodgers, Jr., Melba E.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification. They will be called separately, as they require a roll call vote.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 3  COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr., Marchant L. Lewis, Thomas M. Lilly, Patricia McDonnell, Lisa Rivera, Martin T. Rodgers, Jr., Melba E. Velazquez, Danny J. Wanek, Sr., John G. Ward,	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification. They will be called separately, as they require a roll call vote. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr., Marchant L. Lewis, Thomas M. Lilly, Patricia McDonnell, Lisa Rivera, Martin T. Rodgers, Jr., Melba E. Velazquez, Danny J. Wanek, Sr., John G. Ward, Javon Q. White, Mary Beth Gilson, James	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification. They will be called separately, as they require a roll call vote. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: 4a, Robert L. Boughner,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr., Marchant L. Lewis, Thomas M. Lilly, Patricia McDonnell, Lisa Rivera, Martin T. Rodgers, Jr., Melba E. Velazquez, Danny J. Wanek, Sr., John G. Ward, Javon Q. White, Mary Beth Gilson, James Ziereis.]	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification. They will be called separately, as they require a roll call vote. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 3 are applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses, identified on the agenda as Items 3a through R and with the exception of Item G for your consideration. [Andrea Alvarado, Vong T. Doan, Timothy W. Downey, Timothy M. Feeley, Nilsa Gonzalez-Zhechev, Jr., Marchant L. Lewis, Thomas M. Lilly, Patricia McDonnell, Lisa Rivera, Martin T. Rodgers, Jr., Melba E. Velazquez, Danny J. Wanek, Sr., John G. Ward, Javon Q. White, Mary Beth Gilson, James	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 4 to remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key employee license application of Patrick J. Hansberry, Jr. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? (Ayes.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 4 are applications for casino key employee licenses and for qualification. They will be called separately, as they require a roll call vote. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: 4a, Robert L. Boughner,

	14		16
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 5
2	Boyd Gaming Corporation.	2	Second?
3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.
4	Is there a motion on this matter?	4	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
5	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chair, I	5	(No response.)
6	move that we grant the resubmitted key licenses	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call
7	and qualification.	7	vote.
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
9	Is there a second?	9	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
10	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	11	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
12	(No response.)	12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call	13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
14	vote.	14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
15	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	15	Item No. 5 are approvals through
16	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	16	Delegation of Authority between September 24,
17	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	17	2014, and November 10, 2014, pursuant to
18	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	18	Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C.
19	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	19	Glenn MacFadden from Licensing is here
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	20	to review those matters with you; however, no
21	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	21	vote is required.
22	Item 4b is Agostino Cipollini, Senior	22	MR. MacFADDEN: Good morning, Mr.
23	Vice President, Players Operations, for Marina	23	Chairman and Commissioners.
24	District Development Company, LLC.	24	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning, Glenn.
25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	25	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 5 consists of nine
	15		17
1	ITEM NO. 4	1	ITEM NO. 6
2	I'll entertain a motion to this matter.	2	individuals who were issued a temporary casino
3	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I	3	key employee license via Delegated Authority
4	move that we grant the resubmitted key license	4	between September 24th, 2014, public meeting.
5	and qualification.	5	Those individuals are: Bart A.
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	6	Algozzini, John L. Devito, Kevin M. Mason, Ryan
7	(No response.)	7	M. Metcalf, Natasha J. North, David Powell,
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll	8	Christy J. Rodriguez, Christopher Speziali,
9	call vote.	9	Joseph E. Vanderslice, IV.
10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?	10	No further commission action is
11	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.	11	required.
12	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
13	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.	13	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
14	MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?	14	Item No. 6 are requests for inactivation
15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.	15	of casino key employee licenses.
16	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	16	Again Mr. MacFadden will review those
17	And, C, Charles Rando, Vice President,	17	matters with you.
18	Casino Operations, for Trump Taj Mahal	18	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 6 consists of 10
19	Associates, LLC.	19	individuals who in lieu of filing a
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on	20	resubmission application have requested to be
21	Mr. Rando?	21	placed on the inactive list not to exceed five
22	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	22	years.
23	grant resubmitted key license and	23	The staff recommends granting the
24	qualification.	24	requested relief.
25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	25	[Antonio Campaniello, Gregory P.
		I	

	18		20
1	ITEM NO. 7	1	ITEM NO. 8
2	Defelice, Gary G. Farland, Michael G. Foster,	2	(Ayes.)
3	Brian M. Houtz, April L. Lazio, David W.	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
4	Loftus, Tricia L. Menz, Anthony Morris, Colleen	4	(No response.)
5	A. Skellenger.]	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
7	I'll entertain a motion on those ten	7	MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.
8	matters.	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: You're welcome.
9	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we	9	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 8 is a
10	grant the requested relief and order that the	10	stipulation of settlement in the resubmission
11	ten casino key employee licenses be	11	application of Eva L. Santiago for a casino key
12	inactivated.	12	employee license.
13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	13	Senior Counsel Olivo will review that
14	Is there a second?	14	matter with you.
15	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.	15	MS. OLIVO: Good morning.
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
17	(No response.)	17	MS. SANTIAGO: Good morning.
18	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	18	MS. OLIVO: Miss Santiago is here. Mr.
19	(Ayes.)	19	Biscieglia is here on behalf of the Division.
20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	20	Miss Santiago entered into a stipulation
21	(No response.)	21	of settlement with the Division that resolved
22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	22	the issues that were indicated in the Division
23	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	23	report.
24	Item No. 7 is the consideration of	24	And that's it.
25	casino key employee license terminations.	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
1	19 ITEM NO. 7	1	21 ITEM NO. 8
2	And Mr. MacFadden will review those with	2	Miss Santiago, anything you'd like to
3	you.	3	say?
4	MR. MacFADDEN: Item 7 consists of three	4	MS. SANTIAGO: I already signed my
5	individuals whose casino key employee deadline	5	paperwork so my loan could be paid through my
6	has passed and have neither filed the required	6	payroll, and I already paid my past-due bill on
7	resubmission paperwork nor requested to be	7	my State of Ohio tax.
8	placed on the inactive list. They are:	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
9	Medical C. Adams, Maureen L. Kraft, and Michael	9	Mr. Biscieglia?
10	L. Tang.	10	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Good morning, Chair and
11	Consequently, staff recommends that the	11	Commissioners.
12	casino key employee licenses of these	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
			E
13	individuals be terminated.	13	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has
13 14	individuals be terminated.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	13 14	
			MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has
14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	14	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be
14 15	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion?	14 15	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.
14 15 16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move	14 15 16	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.  Thank you.
14 15 16 17	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to order that the three casino key employees	14 15 16 17	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
14 15 16 17 18	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a motion? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to order that the three casino key employees licenses be terminated.	14 15 16 17 18	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, do you have any questions
14 15 16 17 18 19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to order that the three casino key employees licenses be terminated.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, do you have any questions to ask?
14 15 16 17 18 19 20	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to order that the three casino key employees licenses be terminated.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?	14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, do you have any questions to ask?  (No response.)
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to order that the three casino key employees licenses be terminated.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, do you have any questions to ask?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a motion?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to order that the three casino key employees licenses be terminated.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Is there a second?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that.	14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has nothing further and ask that the stipulation be approved as submitted.  Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, do you have any questions to ask?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion on this matter.

1 ITEM NO. 9 2 resubmission application of Eva L. Santiago for casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation. 5 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 7 Is there a second? 7 8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll be the second. 6 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 10 11 (No response.) 7 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 11 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 12 13 (Ayes.) 11 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 15 (No response.) 12 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 15 17 Thank you very much. 17 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a spilutation of settlement in the resubmission 22 20 key employee license. 23 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 21 22 key employee license. 23 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 24 that with you. 25 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 27 26 ITEM NO. 9 27 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division. 40 25 Settlement with the Division. 40 26 THAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 27 Thank you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division. 40 28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 40 40 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 50 41 TIEM NO. 10 42 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 50 43 that you were considering this matter here 50 44 today. She did enter a stipulation of 50 45 settlement with the Division. 51 46 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 51 47 Thank you were considering this matter here 51 48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 51 49 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 51 50 THANK LEVINSON: Thank you. 51 50 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 51 61 TIEM NO. 10 62 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden			Ι	
2 resubmission application of Eva L. Santiago for casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation.  6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  7 Lis there a second?  8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll be the second.  10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  11 (No response.)  12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  13 (Ayes.)  14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  15 (No response.)  16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  18 (Ayes.)  19 (No response.)  10 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  11 (No response.)  12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  13 (Ayes.)  14 Exponsore.)  15 (No response.)  16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?  17 (No response.)  18 (Ayes.)  19 (Ayes.)  10 (CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  10 (No response.)  11 (Irem No. 10 is the consideration of the notice of appeal in the matter of Golden Nugget, Atlantic City, LLC, versus Minin Baccarat Players of Game #820 on April 30, 2014, and Gemaco, Inc., et al., Docket No. 14-0035AP.  19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.  10 (CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  11 (Ayes.)  12 (Ayes.)  13 (Ayes.)  14 (Baccarat Players of Game #820 on April 30, 2014, and Gemaco, Inc., et al., Docket No. 14-0035AP.  14 (Ayes.)  15 (Ayes.)  16 (CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.  17 Thank you very much.  18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you.  19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a subjulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino experiment with the Division.  23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division.  24 Thank view were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division.  25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  26 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that with you.  27 TIEM NO. 10  28 (Ayes.)  19 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey for a casino experiment of the favorable and practical experiment of the hard that with you.  29 MS. O		22		24
a casino key employee license subject to conditions as provided in the stipulation.  5 conditions as provided in the stipulation.  6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll be the second?  9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?  11 (No response.)  12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  13 (Ayes.)  14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  15 (No response.)  16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?  17 Thank you very much.  18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you.  19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Them No. 9 is a spillation of settlement in the resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license.  23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you.  25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  27 TIEM No. 9  18 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division.  29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division.  20 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  21 TIEM NO. 9  22 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  23 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  26 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  27 TIEM NO. 10  28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  29 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  20 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  26 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  27 TIEM NO. 10  28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  29 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  30 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  40 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  42 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  43 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  45 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  46 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  47 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  49 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you.  40 CHAIR	1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
4 compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the stipulation. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll be the second. 9 Second. 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 11 (No response.) 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 18 MS. SANITIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 19 MS. SANITIAGO: Thank you. 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino key employee license. 21 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you. 22 Eve employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you. 24 TITEM NO. 9 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 TITEM NO. 9 27 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of the provision. 26 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the Division. 27 MS. DLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of the provision. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4 TITEM NO. 9 4 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of the toap to the stipulation of the provision. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 5 Settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the Division. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning. Chair and Commissioners. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 12 Commissioners. 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank y	2	resubmission application of Eva L. Santiago for	2	that.
5 conditions as provided in the stipulation. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 7 Is there a second? 8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Til be the second. 9 second. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 11 (No response.) 11 (No response.) 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 15 (Ayes.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 17 Tank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino can be able that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement the resubmission approach is settlement with the Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 10 TIEM NO. 9 11 TIEM NO. 9 12 MS. GLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement in the provision of commission settlement in the provision of commission settlement in the provision of commission approach is settlement with the Division of commission settlement in the provision of caming Enforcement.  23 MS. GLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement in the provision settlement in the provision and Applicant and grant the treatment of the provision and Applicant and grant between the Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 12 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'd here a motion? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of oppeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penally assessed by the	3	casino key employee license subject to	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 7 Is there a second? 8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll be the 9 second. 9 Second. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 11 (No response.) 11 (No response.) 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 11 THANK you very much. 12 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you. 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here that you were considering this matter here settlement with the Division. 26 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the Division of Settlement with the Division. 27 Division. 28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 29 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you. 29 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you. 20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 30 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you. 40 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 42 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to dismiss the notice of appeal in the matter of Golden notice of appeal as the notice of appeal in the matter of Golden notice of appeal as the notice of appeal in the matter of Golden notice of appeal as the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal and the notice of appeal an notice of violation or penalty assessed by the dolden notice of appeal an notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	4	compliance with certain financial and reporting	4	(No response.)
Stater a second?   7	5	conditions as provided in the stipulation.	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll be the 9 second. 9 second. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 11 (No response.) 11 (No response.) 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of the notice of appeal in the matter of Golden NS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 Stipulation of Settlement with the Division. 27 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 28 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 4 Thank you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of Settlement with the Division. 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 6 Division. 7 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 12 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to dismiss the notice of appeal at the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal a	6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	(Ayes.)
9 second. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 11 (No response.) 11 (No response.) 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 11 And Gemaco, Inc., et al., Docket No. 14-035AP. 14-035AP. 15 Again Senior Counsel Olivo has settled in, and she will go through that matter with you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 20 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division. 27 EMS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 29 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you. 20 COmmissioners, any questions? 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 27 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 39 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and Commissioners. 30 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 31 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 32 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 33 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 55 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 56 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 57 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 58 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 59 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 50 CH	7	Is there a second?	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 11 (No response.) 11 (No response.) 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of Settlement in the resubmission to the water with you. 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino key employee license. 22 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you. 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Nugget. 27 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 28 Mr. Barbone just received notice that 29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to the Commission prior to the hearing. 28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 29 MR. BISCIEGIJA: Thank you. 30 MR. BISCIEGIJA: Thank you. 41 The Division has nothing further. 42 COmmissioners, any questions? 43 (No response.) 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 45 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal as and reporting conditions as provided in the charman. 40 MS. SANTIGO: Thank you. 41 TIEM NO. 9 42 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a notes of appeal and reporting conditions as provided in the notice of violation or penalty assessed by the notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice	8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll be the	8	(No response.)
11 (No response.) 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 THAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 27 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Nugget. 28 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 29 that with you. 20 stipulation of Settlement in the resubmission of Gaming Enforcement. 21 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 22 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 23 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 24 today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division. 25 settlement with the Division. 26 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 27 Division. 28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 29 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 30 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 40 The Division has nothing further. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 The Division has nothing further. 42 Commissioners, any questions? 43 (No response.) 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 45 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal as and reporting conditions as provided in the continue of violation or penalty assessed by the	9	second.	9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.
12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 TITEM NO. 9 2 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to do approve the stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division and Application of Settlement 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino (expendyous provided in the 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 22 notice of appeal in the matter of Golden Nugget. 16 Nugget. 16 Again Senior Counsel Olivo has settled in, and she will go through that matter with you. 20 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a notes of appeal a that was filed by the Golden Nugget. 22 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division and Application of you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to the Commissioners of Garning Enforcement.  22 Mr. Barbone just received notice that 23 ITEM NO. 10 you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to the Commission prior to the hearing. 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 Thank you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to the Commissioners of the hearing. 27 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 2	10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	10	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
13 (Ayes.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLERCY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 27 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden 28 Nugget. 29 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 29 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden 29 Nr. Moncrief is here from the Division 20 of Gaming Enforcement. 21 Mr. Barbone just received notice that 22 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 6 Division. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing to add other 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of 8 Bridget J. 18 He resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the	11	(No response.)	11	Item No. 10 is the consideration of the
14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 27 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden 28 Nugget. 29 MR. Moncrief is here from the Division 29 of Gaming Enforcement. 29 Mr. Barbone just received notice that 29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the	12	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	12	notice of appeal in the matter of Golden
15 (No response.) 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 27 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden 28 Mg. Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division 29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 30 that you were considering this matter here 41 today. She did enter a stipulation of 42 settlement with the Division. 43 that you were considering this matter here 44 today. She did enter a stipulation of 45 settlement with the Division. 46 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 47 Division. 48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 49 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 40 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 42 Commissioners, any questions? 43 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 45 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement 46 between the Division and Applicat and grant 47 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 48 Bassey for a casino key employee license 49 Subject to compliance with certain financial 40 EVOLUMENT AND	13	(Ayes.)	13	Nugget, Atlantic City, LLC, versus Mini
16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 17 Thank you very much. 18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 27 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden 28 Nugget. 29 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division 29 of Gaming Enforcement. 29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 30 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIECILA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Ithank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Ithere a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to approve the stipulation of sertlement 16 to approve the stipulation of Bridget J. 18 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	14	Baccarat Players of Game #802 on April 30,
Thank you very much.  MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you.  MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 27 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Nugget. 28 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division of Gaming Enforcement. Nr. Barbone just received notice that  29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 30 that you were considering this matter here 41 today. She did enter a stipulation of 42 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 43 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 44 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 45 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 46 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 47 Division. 48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 49 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 40 The Division has nothing further. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: St there a motion? 42 Commissioners, any questions? 43 (No response.) 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 45 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to to approve the stipulation of settlement 46 to approve the stipulation of settlement 47 Details of the commission application of Bridget J. 48 Sabsey for a casino variety and the resubmission application of Bridget J. 49 Bassey for a casino key employee license variety and the resubmission application of Bridget J. 40 The Division and Applicant and grant the resubmission application of Bridget J. 41 Grant Levinson: Then I'm the Division or penalty assessed by the	15	(No response.)	15	2014, and Gemaco, Inc., et al., Docket No.
18 MS. SANTIAGO: Thank you. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 27 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden 28 Nugget. 29 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division 29 of Gaming Enforcement. 29 Mr. Barbone just received notice that 29 wu were considering this matter here 30 that you were considering this matter here 41 today. She did enter a stipulation of 42 settlement with the Division. 43 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 44 today. She did enter a stipulation of 45 settlement with the Division. 46 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 47 Division. 48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 49 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 40 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 42 COmmissioners, any questions? 43 (No response.) 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 45 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to to approve the stipulation of settlement 46 to approve the stipulation of settlement 47 between the Division and Applicant and grant 48 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 49 Bassey for a casino key employee license 50 subject to compliance with certain financial 51 and reporting conditions as provided in the			1	
19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 9 is a 20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a 27 notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Nugget. 28 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division 29 of Gaming Enforcement. 29 Mr. Barbone just received notice that 29 TITEM NO. 10 20 you were considering this matter here 30 that you were considering this matter here 41 today. She did enter a stipulation of 42 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 43 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 44 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 45 settlement with the Division. 46 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 47 Division. 48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 49 MR. BISCIEGILA: Thank you. 40 The Division has nothing further. 40 The Division has nothing further. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 42 The Division has nothing to add other 43 to the Commissioners. 44 to the Commissioners. 45 Commissioners. 46 Commissioners. 47 The Division has nothing to add other 48 Commissioners. 49 The Division has nothing to add other 40 The Division has nothing to add other 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 42 The Division has nothing to add other 43 The Division has nothing to add other 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 55 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 56 Any question for counsel? 57 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 58 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 59 Bassey for a casino key employee license 50 subject to compliance with certain financial 50 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 59 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the				
20 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission 21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 MS. OLIVO: As was indicated, this is a notes of appeal that was filed by the Golden Nugget. 27 Mr. Moncrief is here from the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 28 Mr. Barbone just received notice that  29 Mr. Barbone just received notice that  20 Mr. Barbone just received notice that  21 ITEM NO. 10 22 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 23 that you were considering this matter here 24 today. She did enter a stipulation of 4 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 25 Settlement with the Division. 26 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 27 Division. 28 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 39 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 40 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 42 The Division has nothing further. 43 The Division has nothing further. 44 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 45 COmmissioners, any questions? 46 Any questions of counsel? 47 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to approve the stipulation of settlement to the approve the stipulation of settlement to the approve the stipulation of settlement to approve the stipulation of settlement to the compliance with certain financial 20 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	18		18	in, and she will go through that matter with
21 application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino 22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 TITEM NO. 9 27 ITEM NO. 9 28 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 29 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 30 that you were considering this matter here 40 today. She did enter a stipulation of 40 settlement with the Division. 41 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 42 Division. 43 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 44 The Division has nothing further. 45 Mr. Barbone just received notice that 46 Total provide a written submission 47 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 49 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 40 The Division has nothing further. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 42 The Division has nothing further. 41 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 42 The Division has nothing further. 43 The Division has nothing further. 44 The Division has nothing further. 45 The Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons. 46 The Division has nothing further. 47 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 48 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 49 The Division has nothing further. 50 The Division has nothing further. 51 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 52 The Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons. 51 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 52 The Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons. 53 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 64 Any question for counsel? 75 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, motion on the matter. 76 The Division application of Bridget J. 77 Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons. 65 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 66 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 77 Division t	19		19	•
22 key employee license. 23 Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review 24 that with you. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 26 TITEM NO. 9 27		*		
Again Senior Counsel Olivo will review that with you.  24 that with you.  25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  26 TITEM NO. 9  27 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of the privision.  28 THAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  29 MR. Biscieglia is here from the Division.  29 MR. Biscieglia is here from the Division.  20 Commissioners.  21 TITEM NO. 10  22 you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to the Commission prior to the hearing.  29 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  20 Commissioners.  21 Commissioners.  22 Commissioners.  23 The Division has nothing further.  23 The Division has nothing further.  24 The Division has nothing further.  25 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.  26 Good morning.  27 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and Commissioners.  28 Commissioners.  29 The Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons.  29 The Division has nothing further.  20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal a sand reporting conditions as provided in the 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the				
that with you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  23  ITEM NO. 9  MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 of Gaming Enforcement. Mr. Barbone just received notice that  22  def Gaming Enforcement. Mr. Barbone just received notice that  1 ITEM NO. 10 you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to the Commission prior to the hearing. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  10 The Division has nothing to to the Commission than indicated he did provide a written submission application of Bridget J.  11 TIEM NO. 10 you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to the Commission prior to the hearing. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  11 request this matter be dismissed for those request this			1	
25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  28 TITEM NO. 9 2 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of sey employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the	_		1	
1 ITEM NO. 9 2 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 6 Good morning. 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
1 ITEM NO. 9 2 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 2 you were considering this matter, and he 3 that you were considering this matter here 3 indicated he did provide a written submission 4 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 5 settlement with the Division. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 6 Good morning. 7 Division. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 8 Commissioners. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 9 The Division has nothing to add other 10 The Division has nothing further. 10 than its letter dated November 5th. We would 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 11 request this matter be dismissed for those 12 Commissioners, any questions? 12 reasons. 13 (No response.) 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 14 Any question for counsel? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 17 motion on the matter. 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 19 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 20 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	25	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	25	Mr. Barbone just received notice that
2 MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified 3 that you were considering this matter here 3 indicated he did provide a written submission 4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 4 to the Commission prior to the hearing. 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 6 Good morning. 7 Division. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 2 you were considering this matter, and he indicated he did provide a written submission to to the Commission prior to the hearing. 2 to the Commission prior to the hearing. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and Commissioners. 9 The Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 12 Any question for counsel? 13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a motion on the matter. 15 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penalty assessed by the		23		25
that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division.  And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the Division.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning.  MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and Commissioners.  MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.  MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.  The Division has nothing further.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  The Division has nothing further.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  COmmissioners, any questions?  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a motion on the matter.  The between the Division and Applicant and grant the resubmission application of Bridget J.  Bassey for a casino key employee license  under the did provide a written submission prior to the hearing.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  COmmissioners.  The Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Any question for counsel?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a motion on the matter.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	1	ITEM NO. 9	1	ITEM NO. 10
that you were considering this matter here today. She did enter a stipulation of settlement with the Division.  And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the Division.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning.  MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and Commissioners.  MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.  MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.  The Division has nothing further.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  The Division has nothing further.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  COmmissioners, any questions?  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a motion on the matter.  The between the Division and Applicant and grant the resubmission application of Bridget J.  Bassey for a casino key employee license  under the did provide a written submission prior to the hearing.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  COmmissioners.  The Division has nothing to add other than its letter dated November 5th. We would request this matter be dismissed for those reasons.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Any question for counsel?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a motion on the matter.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	2	MS. OLIVO: Miss Bassey was notified	2	you were considering this matter, and he
4 today. She did enter a stipulation of 5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 6 Good morning. 7 Division. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 The Division has nothing further. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 11 request this matter be dismissed for those 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 to the Commission prior to the hearing. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing to add other 11 than its letter dated November 5th. We would 11 request this matter be dismissed for those 12 reasons. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 14 Any question for counsel? 15 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 17 motion on the matter. 18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 19 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 20 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the	3		3	
5 settlement with the Division. 6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 7 Division. 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and 10 The Division has nothing further. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 20 reasons. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 Good morning. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and 8 Commissioners. 9 The Division has nothing to add other 10 than its letter dated November 5th. We would 11 request this matter be dismissed for those 12 reasons. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 14 Any question for counsel? 15 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 17 motion on the matter. 18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 19 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	4	-	4	
6 And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the 7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 9 The Division has nothing turther. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the  6 Good morning. 7 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and Commissioners. 18 Commissioners. 19 The Division has nothing to add other 10 than its letter dated November 5th. We would 11 request this matter be dismissed for those 12 reasons. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 14 Any question for counsel? 15 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 17 motion on the matter. 18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	5		5	
7 Division. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 17 MR. MONCRIEF: Good morning, Chair and 20 Commissioners. 20 Commissioners. 21 The Division has nothing to add other 21 than its letter dated November 5th. We would 21 The Division has nothing to add other 21 The Division has nothing to add other 21 The Division has nothing to add other 22 The Division has nothing to add other 23 Commissioners. 24 Commissioners. 25 The Division has nothing to add other 26 Commissioners. 26 Commissioners. 27 The Division has nothing to add other 28 Commissioners. 28 Commissioners. 29 The Division has nothing to add other 29 The Division has nothing to add other 20 The Division has nothing to add other 29 The Division has nothing to add other 29 The Division has nothing to add other 20 The Division has nothing to add other 21 The Division has nothing to add other 22 The Division has nothing to add other 23 The Division has nothing to add other 24 The Division has nothing to add other 25 The Division has nothing to add other 26 The Division has nothing to add other 27 The Division has nothing to add other 28 The Division has nothing to add other 29 The D	6	And Mr. Biscieglia is here from the	6	
8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 20 Commissioners. 20 Subject to compliance with certain financial 21 Commissioners. 20 The Division has nothing to add other 21 than its letter dated November 5th. We would 21 Tequest this matter be dismissed for those 21 reasons. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 22 Any question for counsel? 23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 25 Mr. Chairman, 26 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 27 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 28 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	7		7	_
9 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 10 The Division has nothing further. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 20 The Division has nothing to add other 10 than its letter dated November 5th. We would 11 request this matter be dismissed for those 12 reasons. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 14 Any question for counsel? 15 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 17 motion on the matter. 18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 19 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	8	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	8	Commissioners.
11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Commissioners, any questions? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 request this matter be dismissed for those 12 reasons. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. Any question for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 17 motion on the matter. 18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 19 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 20 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	9	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	9	The Division has nothing to add other
CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  Commissioners, any questions?  (No response.)  CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?  CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?  CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move  COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.  Any question for counsel?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a  motion on the matter.  Resubmission application of Bridget J.  Bassey for a casino key employee license  subject to compliance with certain financial  and reporting conditions as provided in the  11 request this matter be dismissed for those  reasons.  12 Thank you very much.  Any question for counsel?  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a  motion on the matter.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,  move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the  notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a  notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	10	The Division has nothing further.	10	than its letter dated November 5th. We would
13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 24 Any question for counsel? 25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 26 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 27 motion on the matter. 28 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 29 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 20 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	11		11	request this matter be dismissed for those
14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion? 15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 Any question for counsel? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a motion on the matter. VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	12	Commissioners, any questions?	12	reasons.
15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move 16 to approve the stipulation of settlement 17 between the Division and Applicant and grant 18 the resubmission application of Bridget J. 19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a 23 motion on the matter. 24 WICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, 25 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 26 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 27 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	13	(No response.)	13	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
to approve the stipulation of settlement between the Division and Applicant and grant the resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the  CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a motion on the matter.  VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion?	14	Any question for counsel?
between the Division and Applicant and grant the resubmission application of Bridget J. Bassey for a casino key employee license subject to compliance with certain financial and reporting conditions as provided in the  17 motion on the matter.  NICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	15	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I move	15	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.
the resubmission application of Bridget J.  Bassey for a casino key employee license  subject to compliance with certain financial  and reporting conditions as provided in the  18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman,  move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the  notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a  notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	16	to approve the stipulation of settlement	16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Then I'll entertain a
19 Bassey for a casino key employee license 19 move to dismiss the notice of appeal as the 20 subject to compliance with certain financial 20 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	17		17	motion on the matter.
20 subject to compliance with certain financial 20 notice of appeal does not seek to appeal a 21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the	18		18	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I
21 and reporting conditions as provided in the 21 notice of violation or penalty assessed by the				
	20			
22 stipulation. 22 Director of the Division of Gaming Enforcement				
	22	stipulation.		
23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 23 as required by NJSA 5:12-63b.1.		CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	1	
24 Is there a second? 24 Additionally, the conclusion provided by				
25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second 25 DAG Robert Moncrief in his letter of September	25	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second	25	DAG Robert Moncrief in his letter of September

	26		28
1	ITEM NO. 11	1	ITEM NO. 11
2	13th, 2014, is not a final decision of the	2	and Commissioners.
3	Division of Gaming Enforcement as required by	3	CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
4	NJSA 12:107h and provided for in NJSA	4	MS. RICHARDSON: You have the Division'S
5	5:12-107i.	5	November 5th letter with DAG Adams with no
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	6	objection.
7	Is there a second?	7	And we've also reviewed the draft
8	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chair, I'll	8	resolution and have no objection.
9	make the second.	9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
10	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	10	MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you.
11	(No response.)	11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any
12	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	12	questions for counsel?
13	(Ayes.)	13	(No response.)
14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	14	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on
15	(No response.)	15	this matter?
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	16	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr.
17	MR. MONCRIEF: Thank you.	17	Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution
18	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.	18	and authorize Leon C. Thomas on a temporary
19	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	19	basis and prior to his plenary qualification
20	MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 11 is the	20	permission to assume the duties and exercise
21	petition of Caesars Interactive Entertainment,	21	the powers of Vice President and General
22	Inc., and Caesars Interactive Entertainment,	22	Manager of on-Line Gaming for Caesars
23	New Jersey, LLC, requesting permission for Leon	23	Interactive Entertainment, Incorporated,
24	C. Thomas to assume the duties and exercise the	24	subject to the conditions contained in NJSA
25	powers of Vice President, General Manager of	25	5:12-85.1c and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.
	powers of vice fresident, deficial manager of	23	5:12-85.1c and NJAC 15:09C-2.7.
	27	23	5:12-85.1c and NJAC 15:09C-2.7.
1	-	1	
	27		29
1	27 ITEM NO. 11	1	29 ITEM NO. 12
1 2	27 ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive	1 2	29 ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
1 2 3	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary	1 2 3	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second?
1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification.	1 2 3 4	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second
1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to	1 2 3 4 5	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that.
1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter.	1 2 3 4 5 6	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas'	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in traffic that was not moving on the Parkway. So	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in traffic that was not moving on the Parkway. So he said he would proceed to come, but if he	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 12 is the stipulation of
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification.  Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification.  Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division.  I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in traffic that was not moving on the Parkway. So he said he would proceed to come, but if he wasn't here to please let you know that that	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 12 is the stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification.  Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification.  Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division.  I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in traffic that was not moving on the Parkway. So he said he would proceed to come, but if he wasn't here to please let you know that that was the situation.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 12 is the stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Lorraine M. Hudgins for a casino key employee
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification.  Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter.  CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.  MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification.  Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division.  I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in traffic that was not moving on the Parkway. So he said he would proceed to come, but if he wasn't here to please let you know that that was the situation.  In any event, I did circulate a draft	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 12 is the stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Lorraine M. Hudgins for a casino key employee license.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in traffic that was not moving on the Parkway. So he said he would proceed to come, but if he wasn't here to please let you know that that was the situation. In any event, I did circulate a draft resolution, and he did review it, and he had no	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 12 is the stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Lorraine M. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Olivo will lastly review
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 11 On-Line Gaming of Caesars Interactive Entertainment, Inc., pending plenary qualification. Again Senior Counsel Olivo is here to review that matter. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. MS. OLIVO: This is for Mr. Thomas' temporary qualification. Miss Richardson is here on behalf of the Division. I did receive a call from Dennis Daly who intended to be here for Petitioner in this matter. He indicated on his way here that for some unknown reason, he was in stuck in traffic that was not moving on the Parkway. So he said he would proceed to come, but if he wasn't here to please let you know that that was the situation. In any event, I did circulate a draft resolution, and he did review it, and he had no objection to it.	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	ITEM NO. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Is there a second? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second that. CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? (No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call vote. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. Item No. 12 is the stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Lorraine M. Hudgins for a casino key employee license. Senior Counsel Olivo will lastly review that matter with you.

	30		32
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	
2	that were reported by the Division.	2	I'll entertain a motion to adjourn.
3	This entering of the stipulation	3	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, l
4	occurred on Monday, November 10th. She was	4	make the motion to adjourn.
5	notified at that time that we would put it on	5	CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?
6	to be considered before the Commission today.	6	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
7	She isn't here, but her issues have been	7	CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned.
8	resolved.	8	Thank you very much.
9	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	9	Sorry to cut you off.
10	MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.	10	COMMISSIONER COOPER: That's okay.
11	The Division has nothing further.	11	(Public meeting 14-11-13 was adjourned
12	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	12	at 10:51 a.m.)
13	Commissioners, any questions for	13	u 10.51 u.iii.)
14	counsel?	14	
15	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.	15	
16	CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion on	16	
17	this?	17	
18	VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I	18	
19	move that we approve the stipulation of	19	
20	settlement between Division and Applicant and	20	
21	grant the resubmission application of Lorraine	21	
22	M. Hudgins for a casino key employee license	22	
23	subject to compliance with certain financial	23	
24	and reporting conditions as provided in the	24	
25	stipulation.	25	
	supuluon.	23	
	31		33
1	ITEM NO. 12	1	CERTIFICATE
2	CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	3	
3	Is there a second?	4	I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
4	COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr. Chair,	5	Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
5	I'll second that.	6	Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
6	CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?	7	and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
7	(No response.)	8	and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
8	CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?	9	I further certify that I am neither
9	(Ayes.)	10	attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
10		10	antonicy, or confinct for fior lefaled to of
	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?	11	•
11	CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? (No response.)	11	employed by any of the parties to the action;
11 12		12	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of
	(No response.)	12 13	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
12	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.	12 13 14	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of
12 13	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you.	12 13 14 15	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
12 13 14	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with	12 13 14 15 16	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
12 13 14 15	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session	12 13 14 15 16 17	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.
12 13 14 15 16	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
12 13 14 15 16 17	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be held on Wednesday, December 10, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.
12 13 14 15 16 17 18	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be held on Wednesday, December 10, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
12 13 14 15 16 17	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be held on Wednesday, December 10, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be held on Wednesday, December 10, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. If anyone from the public wish	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR License No 30XI0102300
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be held on Wednesday, December 10, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. If anyone from the public wish to be heard, please stand up now.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCT License No 30XI0102300  Dated: November 14, 2014
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	(No response.) CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. Thank you. MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session shall be held on Wednesday, December 10, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices. CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. This is the public participation portion of the meeting. If anyone from the public wish	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	employed by any of the parties to the action; further that I am not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel employed in this case; nor am I financially interested in the action.  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCL License No 30XI0102300  Dated: November 14, 2014  My Notary Commission Expires

	Antonio 3:24	authorize	
A	17:25	28:18	<u>C</u>
a.m1:14,14	appeal 4:13	Avenue 1:12	c2:11 3:10,20
3:2 4:2 5:2	24:12,21	AWARDEES 9:3	3:25 4:7,8
31:18 32:12	25:19,20,20	awards 3:3 6:1	4:17 15:17
accurate 33:7	applause 7:17	6:23 7:1,8	19:9 26:24
Act 5:8	7:18 8:2,7	8:1	28:18 33:1,1
action 17:10	-	_	Caesars 4:15
33:11,14	8:10,13 9:2	Ayes 10:11	4:16,19
Adams 4:7 19:9	Applicant 21:25 23:17	11:6 12:13 13:12 18:19	26:21,22
28:5			27:2 28:22
<b>add</b> 25:9	30:20	20:2 22:13	call 6:4 7:12
Additionally	application	24:6 26:13	8:15 13:20
25:24	4:9,11,21	31:9	14:13 15:9
address 5:21	10:16 13:3	В	16:6 27:12
<b>adjourn</b> 32:2,4	17:20 20:11	<b>b</b> 2:1,2 3:8,10	29:8
adjourned 32:7	22:2,21	3:20,24 4:8	<b>called</b> 13:19
32:11	23:18 29:18	3.20,24 4.8 Baccarat 4:14	Campaniello
adjourns 5:23	30:21	24:14	3:24 17:25
ADMINISTRA	applications	<b>Baer</b> 5:7	carries 10:14
2:5	3:6,8,18	Barbone 24:25	11:9 12:16
<b>adopt</b> 28:17	11:11 13:17	<b>Bart</b> 17:5	13:15 18:22
adoption 6:16	approvals 3:21	basis 28:19	20:5 22:16
advise 5:5	16:15		24:9 26:16
AFFAIRS 2:9	approve 21:24	Bassey 4:12 22:21 23:2	31:12
affectiona	23:16 30:19	23:19	<b>case</b> 33:13
8:14	approved 21:15	<b>behalf</b> 20:19	casino1:2 2:2
<b>agenda</b> 3:1 4:1	April 4:4,14	27:10	2:4 3:6,8,18
11:13	18:3 24:14	<b>Beth</b> 3:17	3:23 4:6,10
Agostino 3:20	<b>Arline</b> 3:5	11:22	4:12,21 5:8
14:22	7:15,22 8:15	<b>bill</b> 21:6	7:6,10 10:17
<b>ahead</b> 9:18	8:16	Biscieglia	10:22 11:12
<b>al</b> 4:15 24:15	Askins 6:20	2:11 20:19	12:4 13:2,17
Algozzini 17:6	assessed 25:21	21:9,10,13	15:18 17:2
<b>ALISA</b> 2:3	Associates	23:6,9 30:10	17:15 18:11
Allegiance	1:19 15:19	31:14	18:25 19:5
5:25	assume 4:17	Boardwalk 1:12	19:12,17
Alvarado 3:9	26:24 28:20	Boughner 3:19	20:11 22:3
11:16	Atlantic 1:10	13:22	22:21 23:19
ANALYST 2:5	1:13 4:13	Boyd 14:2	29:19 30:22
Andrea 3:9	24:13	Brian 2:11 4:3	CCC 6:20,20
11:16	attorney 2:11	18:3	<b>CCR</b> 33:18
<b>ANNE</b> 2:3	2:12 33:10		cell 5:18
<b>annual</b> 5:11	33:13	Bridget 4:11 22:21 23:18	<b>CENTER</b> 1:21
answer 6:4	ATTORNEYS 2:11		certain 22:4
Anthony 4:5	<b>Authority</b> 3:21	Bryon 5:7 Business 13:25	23:20 30:23
18:4	16:16 17:3	Dusiness 13.45	
	I	I	l

Certified 1:17	29:12,13,15	6:25 7:19	CONTINUED 4:1
1:20 33:4	30:9,12,15	8:3,8,11,14	Control 1:2
<b>certify</b> 33:6,9	30:16,18	8:21 9:8,13	2:2,4 5:9
Chair 2:2,3	31:2,4,6,8	9:25 11:2	7:6,10
6:8,9,11,21	31:10,12,19	12:3,25	Cooper 2:3 3:5
7:12 8:19	31:24 32:5,6	14:10,15,16	6:6,7,23,25
9:4,9,10,15	32:7	15:10,11	7:15,19 8:3
9:18,23 10:4	Chairman 6:10	16:3,8,9	8:8,11,14,21
10:6,8,10,12	7:11 9:19,25	18:15 19:16	9:8,13,25
10:14,19,21	10:21 14:19	22:8 23:15	11:2 12:3,25
10:24 11:3,5	15:3,14	26:8 28:16	14:10,15,16
11:7,9,24	16:12,23	29:10,11	15:10,11
12:3,6,8,10	25:18 27:25	31:4 32:3,10	16:3,8,9
12:12,14,16	28:17 29:14	Commissioners	18:15 19:16
12:12,14,10	30:18 32:3	16:23 21:11	22:8 23:15
13:5,7,9,11	Chapter 5:6	21:18 23:12	26:8 28:16
	_	25:8 28:2,11	
13:13,15,21	Charles 3:20 15:17	<u> </u>	29:10,11 31:4 32:3,10
14:3,5,5,8		30:13	·
14:11,13,17	Chief 13:25	Company 13:24	copies 5:12
14:18,20,25	Christopher	14:24	CORPORATE 1:21
15:3,6,8,12	17:8	compliance 5:6	Corporation
15:13,15,20	Christy 17:8	22:4 23:20	14:2
15:22,25	Cipollini 3:20	30:23	counsel 2:6,8
16:4,6,10,11	14:22	conclusion	20:13 22:23
16:13,24	circulate	25:24	24:17 25:14
17:12 18:6,9	27:20	conditions	27:5 28:12
18:13,16,18	City1:10,13	22:5 23:21	29:21 30:14
18:20,22	4:14 24:13	28:24 30:24	33:10,13
19:14,16,19	close 8:18	conference	COUNSEL/EX
19:21,23,25	closed 6:13	12:19	2:7
20:3,5,8,16	31:16,25	Congratula	Court 1:17,20
20:25 21:8	closed-ses	8:17	33:4
21:10,12,17	6:15	Consequently	cousin 8:15
21:21,23	Colleen 4:6	19:11	CREST 1:21
22:6,10,12	18:4	consideration	<b>cut</b> 32:9
22:14,16,25	come 27:17	4:6,13 9:20	
23:8,11,14	coming 7:16	11:15 18:24	D
23:15,23,25	commenced 5:1	24:11	<b>d</b> 3:11 4:3
24:3,5,7,9	commission 1:2	considered	<b>DAG</b> 25:25 28:5
25:5,7,13,15	1:10 2:2,4	30:6	<b>Daly</b> 27:12
25:16,18	5:9,17,21,22	considering	DANIEL 2:5
26:6,8,10,12	7:6,10 17:10	23:3 25:2	<b>Danny</b> 3:16
26:14,16,19	25:4 30:6	consists 16:25	11:21
27:7,23 28:3	31:18 33:22	17:18 19:4	Darlene 1:17
28:9,11,14	Commissioner	contained	33:4,18
29:2,4,6,8	2:3 6:6,7,23	28:24	<b>DARYL</b> 2:5

			_
<b>dated</b> 25:10	21:13,25	Enforcement	15:12,14,16
33:21	23:5,7,10,17	2:10 24:24	16:8,10,12
David 4:4 17:7	24:23 25:9	25:22 26:3	16:14 17:13
18:3	25:22 26:3	<b>enter</b> 23:4	18:23 20:6,9
day 5:23 7:5,7	27:11 29:25	<b>entered</b> 20:20	22:19 24:10
deadline 19:5	30:2,11,20	29:24	26:18,20
December 31:17	Division'S	<pre>entering 30:3</pre>	29:10,12,14
decision 26:2	28:4	entertain	29:16 31:15
Defelice 3:24	<b>DKT</b> 4:10,12,15	11:25 15:2	<b>favor</b> 10:10
18:2	4:22	18:7 21:22	11:5 12:12
Delegated 17:3	<b>Doan</b> 3:10	25:16 32:2	13:11 18:18
Delegation	11:16	Entertainment	19:25 22:12
3:21 16:16	<b>Docket</b> 24:15	4:16,16,19	24:5 26:12
<b>Dennis</b> 27:12	Donati 3:4	26:21,22	31:8
<b>DEPUTY</b> 2:11,11	7:14,21 8:6	27:3 28:23	<b>Feeley</b> 3:11
2:12	<b>Downey</b> 3:10	entitled 5:7	11:17
Developer	11:17	<b>et</b> 4:15 24:15	<b>filed</b> 5:9 19:6
13:25	<b>draft</b> 27:20	<b>Eva</b> 4:9 20:11	24:21
Development	28:7,17	22:2	<b>filing</b> 17:19
13:24 14:24	duties 4:17	Evelyn 3:4	<b>final</b> 26:2
Devito 17:6	26:24 28:20	7:14,21 8:5	financial 22:4
Dianna 2:7		<b>event</b> 27:20	23:20 30:23
9:18	E	<pre>everybody 7:3</pre>	financially
Director 13:23	<b>e</b> 2:1,1,12	9:8	33:14
25:22	3:11,15 4:3	<b>exceed</b> 17:21	First 1:11 7:2
discussed 6:13	11:20 17:9	exception	<b>five</b> 8:16
discussion	33:1,1	11:14	17:21
10:8 11:3	Edwards 6:20	Executive	<b>Flag</b> 6:2
12:10 13:9	employed 33:11	13:24	<b>Floor</b> 1:11
14:11 15:6	33:13	exercise 4:18	following 7:13
16:4 18:16	<b>employee</b> 3:7,9	26:24 28:20	foregoing 33:6
19:23 22:10	3:18,23 4:6	existing 6:18	forward 7:13
24:3 26:10	4:10,12,21	Expires 33:22	7:16
29:6 31:6	10:17,23	F	Foster 4:3
dismiss 25:19	11:12 12:4	-	18:2
dismissed	13:3,18 17:3	<b>f</b> 2:1 3:12 4:4	FREE 1:24
25:11	17:15 18:11 18:25 19:5	33:1	<b>further</b> 17:10
disruptive		Farland 3:25	21:14 23:10
5:16	19:12 20:12 22:3,22	18:2 <b>FAUNTLEROY</b> 2:7	30:11 33:9
distracting	23:19 29:19	6:3,8,10,12	33:12
5:17	30:22 33:12	9:19 10:15	G
<b>District</b> 13:23	employees 7:8	11:10 12:17	g3:12,16,25
14:24	19:17	13:16,22	4:3,4 11:14
<b>Division</b> 2:10	employment	14:15,17,19	11:21 18:2,2
12:20 20:19	6:16 7:9	14:21 15:10	Game 4:14
20:21,22	0.10 1.3	1 TI.7T TO.TA	Game 1.14
	<u> </u>	I	I

24:14	<b>GUY</b> 1:19	included 6:14	4:6,11 11:21
Gaming 2:10		Incorporated	12:18 13:3
4:18 14:2	Н	28:23	17:7,8 22:21
24:24 25:22	<b>h</b> 3:13 4:5	indicated	23:18
26:3 27:2	<b>Hance</b> 3:12	20:22 24:20	<b>James</b> 3:18
28:22	Hansberry 3:12	25:3 27:14	11:22
<b>Gary</b> 3:25 18:2	12:18 13:4	29:23	<b>Javon</b> 3:17
<b>Gemaco</b> 4:15	Harrington 2:3	individuals	11:22
24:15	6:8,9 9:9	17:2,5,19	<b>Jersey</b> 1:1,13
<b>general</b> 2:6,7	10:6,21 12:8	19:5,13	1:23 4:16
2:11,11,12	13:7 14:5,17	INFORMATION	5:8 7:6
4:18 5:5	14:18 15:3	2:5	26:23 33:6
26:25 28:21	15:12,13,22	initial 3:6	<b>Joan</b> 3:12
<b>Gilson</b> 3:17	16:10,11	10:16,22	<b>John</b> 3:3,8,16
11:22	18:9 19:21	intended 27:13	7:13,19,25
Giuseppa 3:4	21:23 23:25	Interactive	11:21 17:6
give 7:7	25:15,18	4:15,16,19	Joseph 1:11
given 5:21	29:4,12,13	26:21,22	17:9
Glenn 2:9	30:15,18	27:2 28:23	Josephine 7:14
16:19,24	32:6	interested	7:22 8:19,21
go 9:18 24:18	hear 8:3	33:14	<b>Jr</b> 3:11,12,15
going 6:22 7:7	heard 31:22	issued17:2	11:18,20
<b>Golden</b> 1:21	hearing 12:22	issues 20:22	13:4
4:13 24:12	13:2 21:21	29:25 30:7	<b>July</b> 33:23
24:21	25:4 31:24	Item 3:2 4:2	
Gonzalez-Z	held 31:17	9:1 10:1,16	K
3:11 11:18	<b>HENEGHAN</b> 2:5	11:1,11,14	<b>k</b> 3:14
good 5:3 6:3	8:18,24	12:1,18 13:1	<b>Kevin</b> 17:6
7:2 9:10	<b>HIGHWAY</b> 1:22	13:17 14:1	<b>key</b> 3:6,8,18
16:22,24	<b>House</b> 5:10	14:22 15:1	3:23 4:6,10
20:15,16,17	<b>Houtz</b> 4:3 18:3	16:1,15,25	4:12,21
21:10,12	Hudgins 4:21	17:1,14,18	10:17,22
25:6,7 27:25	29:19,23	18:1,24 19:1	11:12 12:4
28:3	30:22	19:4 20:1,9	13:3,18 14:6
Gorney 3:7		21:1 22:1,19	15:4,23 17:3
10:17	I	23:1 24:1,11	17:15 18:11
grant 10:22	ID 33:24	25:1 26:1,20	18:25 19:5
12:4 14:6	identified	27:1 28:1	19:12,17
15:4,23	11:13	29:1,17 30:1	20:11 22:3
18:10 21:25	III 3:8	31:1	22:22 23:19
23:17 30:21	inactivated	Items 11:13	29:19 30:22
granting 17:23	18:12	IV 17:9	know 27:18
Gregory 3:24	inactivation		<b>Kraft</b> 4:8 19:9
17:25	3:23 17:14	J	
Gunnel 3:8	inactive 17:21	<b>j</b> 1:19 2:5 3:7	L
Gunnels 10:18	19:8	3:12,14,16	<b>1</b> 3:13,15,19
		,,	·
	-	-	-

4:4,5,8,8,9	26:6,10,12	<b>Lordi</b> 1:11	19:9
11:18 13:22	26:14,16,19	Lorraine 4:21	Mays 3:4 7:14
17:6 18:3,4	27:7,23 28:3	29:19 30:21	7:22 8:8
19:9,10	28:9,11,14		McDonnell 3:14
20:11 22:2	29:2,6,8,14	M	11:19
lastly 29:21	29:15 30:9	m 3:11,13,15	Medical 19:9
Laughter 9:7	30:12,16	4:3,21 5:7	meeting 1:5,11
9:12,17	31:2,6,8,10	11:17,19	3:1,6 4:1
laws 5:7	31:12,19,24	17:6,7 18:3	5:1,8,11,19
<b>Lazio</b> 4:4 18:3	32:5,7	29:19 30:22	9:11,22 10:3
<b>Leon</b> 4:17	Lewis 3:13	MacFADDEN 2:9	17:4 31:21
26:23 28:18	11:18	16:19,22,25	32:7,11
Let's 8:3 9:10	license 4:7,10	17:16,18	<b>Melba</b> 3:15
<b>letter</b> 25:10	4:12,22 13:3	19:2,4 20:7	11:20
25:25 28:5	15:4,23 17:3	Mahal 15:18	Melissa 4:7
Levinson 2:2	18:25 20:12	mailed 5:12	member 5:20
6:10,11,21	22:3,22	Manager 4:18	Members 5:14
8:19 9:4,10	23:19 29:20	26:25 28:22	mention 7:25
9:15,18,23	30:22 33:19	manner 5:16	Menz 18:4
10:4,8,10,12	licenses 3:7,9	Mara 3:4 7:15	Metcalf 17:7
10:14,19,24	3:19,23	Marchant 3:13	Michael 3:7
11:3,5,7,9	10:17,23	11:18	4:3,8 18:2
11:24 12:6	11:12 12:5	<b>Maria</b> 7:23	19:9
12:10,12,14	13:18 14:6	8:11	milestone 7:8
12:16,23	17:15 18:11	Marina 13:23	7:9
13:5,9,11,13	19:12,18	14:23	Mini 4:14
13:15,21	Licensing 2:9	Martin 3:15	24:13
14:3,8,11,13	16:19	11:20	minutes 3:5
14:19,20,25	<b>lieu</b> 17:19	<b>Mary</b> 3:17	6:14 9:21
15:6,8,14,15	Lilly 3:13	11:22	10:2
15:20,25	11:19	<b>Mason</b> 17:6	Moncrief 24:23
16:4,6,12,13	<b>Lisa</b> 3:14	matter 4:13	25:7,25
16:24 17:12	11:19	6:16,19 9:24	26:17
18:6,13,16	<b>list</b> 17:21	12:22 14:4	Monday 30:4
18:18,20,22	19:8	15:2 20:14	morning 5:3
19:14,19,23	litigation	21:22 23:3	6:3,14 7:2
19:25 20:3,5	6:19	24:12,18	16:22,24
20:8,16,25	Lively 3:4	25:2,11,17	20:15,16,17
21:8,12,17	7:15,23 8:11	27:6,14	21:10,12
21:21 22:6	<b>LLC</b> 4:14,17	28:15 29:22	25:6,7 27:25
22:10,12,14	13:24 14:24	matters 6:13	28:3
22:16,25	15:19 24:13	10:20 12:2	Morris 4:5
23:8,11,14	26:23	16:20 17:17	18:4
23:23 24:3,5	<b>loan</b> 21:5	18:8	motion 9:24
24:7,9 25:5	Loftus 18:4	<b>MATTHEW</b> 2:2	10:14,20
25:13,16	Loftusx $4:4$	Maureen 4:8	11:9,25

12:16,24	November 1:9	29:25	27:3 28:19
13:15 14:4	3:2,22 4:2		policies 6:17
15:2,20 18:7	16:17 25:10	P	6:17,18
18:22 19:15	28:5 30:4	p1:11 3:17,24	<b>portion</b> 31:20
20:5 21:22	33:21	17:25	31:25
22:16 23:14	Nugget 4:13	<b>PAGE</b> 3:2 4:2	Powell 17:7
24:9 25:17	24:13,22	<b>paid</b> 21:5,6	powers 4:18
26:16 28:14	21,12,22	paperwork 19:7	26:25 28:21
30:16 31:12	0	21:5	Present 2:4
32:2,4	o 2:1 3:16	<b>Parkway</b> 27:16	6:7
move 10:2,22	objection	participation	President 4:18
12:3,25 14:6	27:22 28:6,8	31:20	13:23,25
15:4,22 18:9	occurred 30:4	parties 33:11	14:23 15:17
19:16 21:23	October 5:9,12	passed 19:6	26:25 28:21
23:15 25:19	<b>OFFICE</b> 2:6,9	past-due 21:6	press 5:14
28:17 30:19	Officer 2:5	Patricia 3:14	prior 25:4
moving 27:16	13:25	11:19	28:19
moving 4/·10	offices 1:10	Patrick 3:12	<b>PRN</b> 4:20
N	31:18	12:18 13:3	procedures
n 3:16	Oh 9:9	payroll 21:6	6:18
name 6:5	Ohio 21:7	penalty 25:21	<b>proceed</b> 6:23
NANCE 2:5 5:3	okay 27:23	pending 4:19	27:17
Nanfara 3:4	32:10	27:3	proceedings
7:14,22	Olivo 2:8	<b>people</b> 7:13	33:7
Natasha 17:7	20:13,15,18	permission	process 12:22
neither 19:6	22:23 23:2	4:17 26:23	prohibited
33:9	24:17,20	28:20	5:19
new 1:1,13,23	27:5,8 29:21	permitted 5:14	provide 25:3
4:16 5:8	29:23	petition 4:15	provided 22:5
6:17 7:6	On-Line 4:18	26:21	23:21 25:24
26:23 33:5	27:2 28:22	Petitioner	26:4 30:24
nice 7:17 9:5	Open 5:8	27:13	public 1:5,11
Nilsa 3:11	opening 5:4	<b>phones</b> 5:18	2:5 3:1,6
11:17	Operations	photographs	4:1 5:1,5,7
nine 16:25	14:23 15:18	5:15 8:23	5:8,18,20
NJAC 28:25	opportunity	picture 8:22	9:21 17:4
NJSA 25:23	5:22	pictures 7:20	31:20,21,25
26:4,4 28:24	Opposed 10:12	placed 17:21	32:11 33:5
North 17:7	11:7 12:14	19:8	pursuant 3:22
Notary 33:5,22	13:13 18:20	Players 4:14	16:17
notes 24:21	20:3 22:14	14:23 24:14	<b>put</b> 30:5
notice 4:13	24:7 26:14	please 5:24	
24:12,25	31:10	6:4,5 27:18	Q
25:19,20,21	order 18:10	31:22	qualification
notified 23:2	19:17	<b>Pledge</b> 5:24	3:19 4:19
30:5	outstanding	plenary 4:19	13:18 14:7
L			

15.5.04.05.4			1.05.00
15:5,24 27:4	23:21 30:24	20:13 22:23	seek 25:20
27:9 28:19	request 12:19	27:6,21	Senator 5:7
question 25:14	25:11	29:21	Senior 2:8
questions	requested	reviewed 12:21	14:22 20:13
21:18 23:12	17:20,24	28:7	22:23 24:17
28:12 30:13	18:10 19:7	revisions 6:17	27:5 29:21
R	requesting	Richardson	separately
l	4:17 26:23	2:12 27:10	13:19
r2:1 3:8,18	requests 3:23	27:24,25	September 3:6
11:13 33:1	17:14	28:4,10	3:21 6:15
Rando 3:20	require 13:20	<b>right</b> 8:24,25	9:21 10:3
15:17,21	required 16:21	Rivera 3:14	16:16 17:4
ratification	17:11 19:6	11:20	25:25
3:5 6:14	25:23 26:3	Robert 3:19	Service 3:3
9:20	resolution	13:22 25:25	session 6:13
<b>ratify</b> 10:2,2	3:22 16:18	Rodgers 3:15	31:16
reached 7:9	27:21 28:8	11:20	settled 24:17
<b>read</b> 5:4	28:17 31:16	Rodriguez 17:8	settlement 4:9
really 8:3	<b>resolve</b> 29:25	roll 6:4 13:20	4:11,20
<b>reason</b> 27:15	resolved 20:21	14:13 15:8	20:10,21
reasons 25:12	30:8	16:6 29:8	21:24 22:20
receive 27:12	response 10:9	room1:11 5:19	23:5,16
received 24:25	10:13 11:4,8	round 7:17	29:18,24
recited 6:2	12:11,15	<b>Ryan</b> 17:6	30:20
Recognition	13:10,14		<b>SHARON</b> 2:3
3:3	14:12 15:7	S	<b>sic</b> 8:16
recommends	16:5 18:17	Salute 6:2	signed 21:4
12:21 17:23	18:21 19:24	Santiago 4:10	Sillitoe1:17
19:11	20:4 21:20	20:11,17,18	33:4,18
record 6:5	22:11,15	20:20 21:2,4	situation
9:14	23:13 24:4,8	22:2,18	27:19
referred 12:22	26:11,15	<b>save</b> 9:15	<b>six</b> 7:13
<b>REGULATORY</b> 2:9	28:13 29:7	schedule 5:11	Skellenger 4:6
related 8:16	31:7,11,23	<b>second</b> 10:5,6	18:5
33:10	resubmission	10:25 11:2	<b>Sorry</b> 32:9
relative 33:12	4:9,11,21	12:7,8 13:6	special 7:5
<b>relief</b> 17:24	17:20 19:7	13:7 14:9,10	Speziali 17:8
18:10	20:10 22:2	16:2,3 18:14	<b>Sr</b> 3:7,16
remand 13:2	22:20 23:18	18:15 19:20	11:21
<b>RENZI</b> 1:19	29:18 30:21	19:21 22:7,9	staff7:4
report 20:23	resubmitted	23:24,25	12:21 17:23
reported 30:2	3:8 11:12	26:7,9 29:3	19:11
Reporter 1:17	12:4 13:2	29:4 31:3,5	<b>stand</b> 5:24
33:5	14:6 15:4,23	32:5,6	7:20 31:22
REPORTERS 1:20	review 16:20	Secretary 2:7	State 1:1,22
reporting 22:4	17:16 19:2	5:10	3:3 5:10,10
-			

	I	1	I
21:7 33:5	11:10,24	Tricia 18:4	<b>w</b> 2:5,7 3:10
statement 5:4	12:6,17,23	<b>true</b> 33:6	4:4 11:17
stayed 9:5	13:5,16,21	<b>Trump</b> 15:18	18:3
STEPHANIE 2:8	14:3,8,21,25	two 10:22	Wanek 3:16
stipulation	15:16,25		11:21
4:9,11,20	16:14 17:12	U	<b>Ward</b> 3:16
20:10,20	17:13 18:6	<b>unknown</b> 27:15	11:21
21:14,24	18:13,23	<b>use</b> 5:18	wasn't 27:18
22:5,20 23:4	19:14,19		<b>way</b> 27:14
23:16,22	20:6,7,25	V	we're 7:7 8:15
29:17,24	21:8,16,17	<b>v</b> 4:14	we've 28:7
30:3,19,25	22:6,17,18	Vanderslice	Wednesday
stuck 27:15	22:25 23:8,9	17:9	31:17
subject 22:3	23:11,23	Velazquez 3:15	welcome 7:3
23:20 28:24	24:10 25:5	11:21	20:8
30:23	25:13 26:6	<b>versus</b> 6:20,20	White 3:17
submission	26:17,18,19	24:13	11:22
25:3	27:7,23 28:9	Vice 2:3 4:18	Williams 3:3
submitted	28:10 29:2	6:8,9 7:12	7:13,19,25
12:19 21:15	29:16 30:9	9:9 10:6,21	wish 5:20
subscribers	30:10,12	12:8 13:7,23	31:21
5:13	31:2,13,14	13:24 14:5	written 25:3
<b>SUITE</b> 1:22	31:19 32:8	14:17,18,23	www.renzia
SOTIE 1.22	thing 7:24	15:3,12,13	1:25
T	Thomas 3:13	15:17,22	1.72
<b>T</b> 2:9 3:10,15	4:17 11:19	16:10,11	X
11:16,20	26:24 28:18	18:9 19:21	
33:1,1	Thomas' 27:8	21:23 23:25	Y
<b>Taj</b> 15:18	three 19:4,17	25:15,18	<b>Yay</b> 8:6
take 5:15 8:22	Thursday 1:9	26:25 28:21	years 3:3 7:25
taken 8:23	time 6:22 9:16	29:4,12,13	8:5,9,12,16
Tang 4:8 19:10	30:5	30:15,18	8:20 17:22
tax 21:7		32:6	
TEL 1:24	Timothy 3:10	VIDEOGRAPHERS	Z
temporary 17:2	3:11 11:16	1:20	Ziereis 3:18
27:9 28:18	11:17	violation	11:23
ten 18:7,11	today 6:24 7:5	25:21	
Tennessee 1:12	23:4 30:6	visitors 7:3	0
terminated	TOLL 1:24	Vong 3:10	<b>08401</b> 1:13
19:13,18	Tracey 3:4	11:16	086901:23
terminations	7:14,22 8:8	vote 3:2 4:2	
4:7 18:25	TRACY 2:12	13:20 14:14	1
	traffic 27:16	15:9 16:7,21	<b>1</b> 3:5 9:1,20
Thank 6:12,21 6:25 7:21	transcript	29:9	<b>10</b> 3:5,5,5,6
	33:7		3:22 4:13
9:3,23 10:4	<b>Trenton</b> 1:23	W	6:15 8:12
10:15,19,24	5:11		
L	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

16:17 17:18 24:1,11 25:1 31:17 10:321:14 3:2 4:2 5:2 10:511:14 32:12 10th 30:4	3:1 4:1 5:1 32:11 153:4,20,20 8:8 163:20,21 173:23 4:3 11:25 12:4 183:23 4:3,6	331:22 353:37:25 368-76521:24 3a11:13 3g12:18 4 43:18 13:1,17	
<b>11</b> 1:9 3:6,9	<b>19</b> 4:6	14:1 15:1	
3:10,10,11	2	<b>410</b> 1:22	
3:11,12,13	<b>2</b> 3:6 10:1,16	<b>4a</b> 13:22 <b>4b</b> 14:22	
3:13,14,14 3:15,15,16	<b>20</b> 4:9 5:12		
3:15,15,16	<b>2014</b> 1:9 3:2,6	5	
3:18 4:15	3:21,22 4:2	<b>5</b> 3:20 16:1,15	
26:1,20 27:1	4:14 5:9,12	16:25	
28:1	6:15 9:21	<b>5:12-107i</b> 26:5	
<b>12</b> 3:9,10,10	16:17,17	5:12-63b.1	
3:11,11,12	17:4 24:15	25:23	
3:12,13,13		5:12-85.1c	
3:14,14,15	33:21	28:25 <b>5th</b> 25:10 28:5	
3:15,16,16	<b>2019</b> 33:23	<b>3011</b> 23 • 10 20 • 3	
3:17,17,18	<b>2062871</b> 33:24 <b>20th</b> 5:9	6	
4:20 29:1,17 30:1 31:1	<b>22</b> 4:9,11	<b>6</b> 3:3,23 4:3	
12:107h 26:4	33:23	17:1,14,18	
<b>13</b> 3:2,12,19	<b>2277</b> 1:22	<b>609</b> 1:24	
4:2	<b>231</b> 5 : 6	7	
13-01-10-16-C	<b>24</b> 3:21 4:11	7	
3:22 16:18	4:13 16:16	<b>7</b> 4:6 18:1,24 19:1,4	
13-12-11-03	<b>24th</b> 17:4	19•1,4	
31:16	<b>25</b> 3 : 4 8 : 5	8	
13:69C-2.7	<b>26</b> 3:6 4:13,15	84:9 20:1,9	
28:25	9:21 <b>2661402</b> 4:20	21:1	
13th 26:2 143:19,20	<b>26th</b> 10:3	8001:24	
33:21	<b>29</b> 4:15,20	8024:14 24:14	
14-0025-PT		9	
4:10	3	<b>9</b> 3:5 4:11	
14-0030-CR	<b>3</b> 3:8 11:1,11	22:1,19 23:1	
4:22	12:1	<b>9:30</b> 31:18	
14-0033-CR	303:4 4:14	<b>989-9199</b> 1:24	
4:12	8:20 24:14 30XI0102300		
<b>14-0035AP</b> 4:15	33:19		
24:16 <b>14-11-13</b> 1:5	<b>31</b> 4:20		
14-TT-T2 T.2			
	•	•	

Guy J. Renzi & Associates (609) 989-9199 www.renziassociates.com